From: Stephen Crawford [mailto:stephen@crawforddecarne.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2017 6:53 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP; AMOD

Cc: Melissa Adler (m.adler@hia.com.au); Shaun Schmitke (shaun.schmitke@masterbuilders.com.au);
Raul Baonza (rjb@ccfnsw.com); Louise.Hogg@ablawyers.com.au; Rebecca Sostarko
(rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au); Vasuki Paul; Guy Noble (guy@etuaustralia.org.au); Michael
Nguyen (michael.nguyen@amwau.asn.au); Stuart Maxwell

Subject: AM2016/23 Pre-modern award clauses

Dear Associate,

If time permits, it would be greatly appreciated if copies of the following clauses could be provided
to the Full Bench and the parties tomorrow morning:

e C(Clause 27 of the Australian Workers’ Union Construction and Maintenance Award
2002 - found here:

https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/consolidated awards/ap/ap815828/asfra
me.html

e C(lause 21 of the Australian Workers’ Union Construction-on-site Civil Engineering
(A.C.T) Award 1999 - found here:

https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/consolidated awards/ap/ap765604 /asfra
me.html

Regards,

Stephen Crawford
Principal

CdC

Crawford de Carné Lawyers

Mobile: 0425 303 265

Email: stephen@crawforddecarne.com.au
Suite 122, Level 1, 30 Cowper Street
Parramatta NSW 2150

Ph: 02 8835 4889

ABN: 71 614 656 003
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